
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  January 23, 2014 
 
TO:  Airport Advisory Board 
 
FROM: Greg Hayes, City Engineer 
 
RE:  Notice of Board Meeting 
 
  
 A meeting of the Airport Advisory Board will be held on Monday February 3rd, 2014 at 6:00 
p.m. in the Executive Conference Room of City Hall. This room is located on the upper level, 4th

 

 
Street entrance of City hall.  

 These meetings are important and your attendance is needed. However, if there is a schedule 
conflict and you are unable to attend, please contact myself or my Administrative Assistant, Jeanie 
Buschjost, at 592-3160. 
 
 
Thank You 
Greg Hayes P.E. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CITY OF FULTON 

AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD 
CITY HALL 

Monday February 3rd

at 6:00 p.m. 
, 2014 

 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Comments from Visitors: 

 
4. Approval of the Meeting Minutes from August 20, 2013 

 
5. Report from Regional Airport Representative – Gene Allen 

 
6. Report from City Engineer – Greg Hayes 

- 2013 Budget w/ Comparison  
- 2014 Budget – CIP / Operation 
- Design Runway 06-24 Rehabilitation Project 
- FAA/MoDOT Funding Availability   
-    
-  

 
7. Report from Airport Manager – Travis St. John 

-   
-    
-    
-  
 

8. Report from KPA – Leemer Cernohlavek 
 
 

9. Hangar Update and Discussion 
 
 

10. AWOS Discussion 
 
11. Council Recommendations: 

- 
- 
- 

 
12. Adjournment.  

 


